
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works  MWS 5/30/23 

DATE: June 1, 2023 

SUBJECT: Replacing sidewalk ramps during M&O 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

Background:   The 2023 Mill & Overlay is operating near these sidewalk ramp locations. The replacement 
of these ramps while already mobilized is being presented as an option for consideration.  
 
Policy Consideration:  The aggregate cost for these ramp replacements require council approval.   
 
Other Considerations:  These ramps could also be addressed at later years, or under separate contract.  
 
Financial Consideration:  $44,223.16 in contingency was allocated for the 2023 M&O, these costs will 
reduce that to $21,273.16.   CIP Line Item $43322 has $20k budgeted for sidewalk construction.  
 
EXAMPLES: 
Southfork & Cottonwood    Southfork & Canyon View 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Lansing Lane (Community Center Entrance) 
 
 
Action:  Accept the $22,950 in additional concrete sidewalk ramp work to be included in the 2023 Mill & 
Overlay project.  
 


